BCP Parent Meeting Minutes

Tuesday March 10, 2020 6:00pm-Brompton Cafeteria bromptoncommunitypartnership@gmail.com

- Call to Order (Jackie) Tatiana called the meeting to order at 6:07pm as Jackie Harris was ill and not present for the meeting. Attendees were: Sandra Cosner, Tatiana Scalzo, Noy Nesci, Cari Norris, Michelle Kloet, Christina Scarbalis, Jennifer Matera, Amy Robleski, Sarah Salmon, Tara Schmitz, Carmen Lara, Amy Seghers, Kara Easton, Taniya Lee, Bridgit Rallo.
- II. Approval of Minutes from 1/09/20 meeting. There was a motion to approve the minutes initiated by Joy Nesci and seconded by Amy Robleski.
- III. Principal's Report (Mrs. Loewen):
 - A. Mrs. Loewen thanked Kara and all of the BCP, and the families for the incredible turnout and support of a very successful Spaghetti Dinner.
 - B. Mrs. Loewen also discussed the uniform policy. More information will be distributed, and all pieces that we currently have will be the same in addition to a few adaptive wear pieces, skorts, and a navy dress. There will also be an updated policy regarding the shoes and children will be able to wear KUSD approved black or brown shoes with their uniforms.
 - C. Mrs. Loewen announced that there are exciting things to be happening with Leader in Me. Teachers attended sessions this week.
 - D. The district has a pandemic plan in place and information will be given out as things progress. Brompton now had a protexis sprayer that will be used in each classroom on a rotating schedule. Every chair and desk was sanitized during peak flu and strep weeks.
- IV. Faculty Advisor Report (Lisa): Not present and no report this evening
- V. Officer's Reports
 - A. President (Jackie)
 - We are America-Tatiana spoke on behalf of Jackie and thanked all of the students, parents, teachers, Mrs. Loewen, and Mrs. Konicki for a very special evening and amazing performance. The show profited \$3500 from ticket sales. It was discussed that Mrs. Konicki wanted the proceeds to go

back to the BCP for the students. There will be some remodeling to be done in the art room in the near future.

- B. Vice President (none)
- C. Treasurer (Sandy): Sandy presented the budget update with figures through the beginning of March. The Spaghetti Dinner amounts will be discussed in Kara's report, but was a very successful event.
- D. Secretary (Tatiana): no report
- E. Social Committee Chair (Christina)
 - Father daughter dance-Sor far there are over 150 RSVP's for the dance. There are 12 committee members with a meeting immediately following the BCP meeting.
 - 2. Mother daughter tea will be held Sat. May 16th
 - 3. Mother/son bowling will be hosted by Joy Nesci
 - 4. Father/son picnic will be hosted by Amy Seghers and Joy
- F. Fundraising Committee Chair (Kara)
 - 1. Updates: So far restaurant nights have brought in \$840. Panda Express night will be March 23 and La Fogata on March 31. There will not be a restaurant night in April. May 14th will be Dickey's BBQ. The Admirals game will be held March 22nd which will not be a fundraiser, just a Brompton night out with \$7.50 tickets for kids and \$15 for adults. The cookbook will be delayed until the fall to gather more recipes. Action Territory night is scheduled for June 5th. The archery club is holding an Elsie Mae's pie fundraising and will be delivering the pies on April 6th and 7th.
 - 2. The Spaghetti Dinner brought in over \$15k in funds. We did have to pay \$240 for the programs and \$300 toward the Blue Harbor Resort packages. Kara is welcoming any feedback to make next year's event even more successful. It was discussed how helpful it was to have the help of the Kohl's volunteers which also included a \$500 donation. The feedback included positive responses for the childcare workers that were at the event. It was discussed that Parkside might be a venue option for next year.

VI. Discussion Points

A. Upcoming elections: The BCP Board will have open positions for next school year which includes Vice President and Treasurer. Voting will happen at the May Meeting. VII. Adjournment: Joy Nesci motioned to adjourn the meeting. Tara Schmitz seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 6:55pm

Minutes Written by Tatiana Scalzo, BCP Secretary, 3/20/20

**Update 3/15/20-KUSD will be closed effective Monday March 16, and will reopen Monday April 6th, 2020. This includes all socials and field trips. As of now the Father/Daughter Dance and Admirals night are canceled and hope to be rescheduled at a later date. The restaurant nights will continue as planned until further notice.

Approved by Jackie Harris, BCP President